
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
8/23/2018 5:31:57 PM 
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[ catheri ne@trifi I etti con su lti ng. com] 

Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
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IBEC Meeting Agenda 

Lisa and Catherine, 

I see the email Catherine sent with the Forum Traffic Control Plans, but without any context of how this fits into the IBEC 
meeting scheduled for Monday, August 27. I would like to talk about a meeting agenda. Specifically, I'm not sure we 
have enough material to justify a four-hour in-person meeting. When we initially talked about setting up a meeting for 
next Monday, we thought we would have more detailed plans from the applicant team to review in detail. Given our 
understanding of where the planning work is, a an in-depth meeting seems premature. 

There's probably a handful of items that we can talk about, and I'm specifically looking for your feedback: 
1. Site circulation 
2. Forum traffic control plans 
3. Legislative update 
4. Project objectives 
5. Project alternatives 
6. Update on information needs 
7. Other 

I am of the mind that we could accomplish those discussion items with a conference call/Web Ex, and not meet in person 
on Monday. Lisa - I've left you a few voicemails and we are having a hard time connecting. Catherine - I do not seem to 
have a phone number for you. Please advise. 

Thanks, 
Christina 

ESA, Environmental Sc:ence Associates 


